
Mr. Farris acohstool 
1801 N. Lamar St., 600 
Dallas, TX 75202 

4/14/93 

Dear Farris, 

Having worked 00 years to earn the right I now exercise it, to say I've forgo
tten 

what I sent you 3/27/93. Or was it 3/6. which I  now think. 

Anyway, you were under no obligation to respond to my informing you that desp
ite 

your earlier denials, i had letters Livingstone wrote in which he said you(p1
) were 

helping him. 

A.: you may have learned from Mary, he has been making threats and using nasty
 

words in adiltion to charging a number of us with conspiring to comadt illega
l acts. 

For possible self-defense I've been collecting what I can that might be of us
e. 

I now have letters in which he states the amount of time he spent with you a
nd 

that there is a reciprocal agreement under which he claims to have received w
hat he 

regards as valuable information. 

If I remember correctly one letter uses the word "deal" to describe what he s
ays is 

an arrangement between him and the FBI. 

Understand, I am not making any accusation. I have many FBI records indicatin
g that 

anything like this in against policy. But then I also have some reflecting th
e taking of 

liberties with that policy.Including by your office. 

If what he has told others is cSrect, he is due to hand his manuscript in tom
orrow. 

That is consistent with a number of earlier reports that it is scheduled for 
October 

publication. The usual spread is six months. Maybe October is a month of inte
resting 

developments? It surely may be if the book says what his letters do!Especiall
y if the book 

says what he has told me it will! 

He has also referred to itlaigraraWtwo books, not only High Trash 3. 

The thrust of a number of his letters is that he is working with the FBI and 
police 

in a criminal investigation. While he does not use these words he does cautio
n those 

working with him to do nothing to embarrass the Bureau. 

Sincerely, 

Harold Weisberg 


